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Ruth Nettles 

From: WOODS.MONICA [WOODS.MONICA@leg.state.fI.us] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 4:26 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Alex Glenn; Bill Schultz; BOYD.SCOTT; C. Bradley; Caroline Klancke; Dianne Triplett; H. Schultz; J. 
Brewbaker; J. Burnett; J. IVIcWhirter; J. Pous; J. Woolridge; James Brew; Joseph L. Adams; K. Dismukes; 
Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; M. Walls; Paul Lewis; S. Wright; V. Kaufman 

Subject: 090079-EI Electronic Filing 

Attachments: Notice of Service to PEF Nos.( 1-52) 3.25.09.1.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
R~h"",ink~I,c::b~rles@leg.st~tg.fl.u~ 

b. Docket No. 090079-EI 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of OPe's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-52) in 
the above document. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Monica R. Woods 
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 487-6419 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


Petition for increase in rates by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Docket No.090079-EI 

Filed: March 25, 2009 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by 

and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their First Set of 

Interrogatories (Nos. 1-52) to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. this 25th day ofMarch, 2009. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

J. R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

~ 

Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
rehwinke1.charles@leg.state.f1.us 

Attorneys for the Citizens 
of the State ofFlorida 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No. 090079-EI 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U. S. 

Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on this 25 th day ofMarch, 2009. 

John T. Burnett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 


Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

106 East College Ave, Suite 800 

Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 


Bill McCollum/Cecilia Bradley 

Office of Attorney General 

The Capitol- PLOt 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 


Scott Boyd 

Administrative Procedures Committee 

Executive Director and General Counsel 

Holland Building, Room 120 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 


J. Michael Walls! Diane M. Tripplett 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3239 

Tampa, FL 33601-3239 


Marco Iannella 

701 Milwaukee Ave. 

Dunedin, FL 34698 


Connissa Pease 

1550 S. Belcher Road #513 

Clearwater, FL 33764 


Vicki G. Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle. Jr. 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 


Robert Scheffel Wright! John T. LaVia 

Florida Retail Federation 

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 


Joseph L. Adams 

IBEW System Council U-8 

4314 N. Suncoast Blvd. 

Crystal River, FL 34428 


Jennifer R. Salmon 

1207 60th St. S 

Gulfport, FL 33707 


James W. BrewlF. Alvin Taylor 

PCS Phosphate - White Springs 

1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW, 81b F10 

Washington, DC 20007 


Katherine Fleming/Keino Young 

Caroline Klancke, Erik Sayler 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


~
CharleSiewi1lkel 

Associate Public Counsel 



